



MY EUROPE – YOUR EUROPE – YOUR SAY

Teachers' Feedback Report











Table of contents

Topic	Page
Introduction	4
Feedback form questions	5
Specific feedback forms 'results	7
1 - Human rights / My human rights are 30!	7
2 - Human rights / My right to anti-discrimination	7
3 - Human rights / My right to privacy	8
4 - Human rights / Take a step! (My right to equity)	8
5 - Human rights / My right to gender equity	9
6 - Human rights / My right to equity and nationality	10
7 - Human rights / I think, I believe (My right to conscience and religion)	11
8 - Human rights / Plus or Minus (My right to opinion and expression)	12
9 - Human rights / My deepest dream (My right to freedom)	12
10 - Human rights / My right to justice and law	13
11 - Human rights / My right to family	14
12 - Human rights / My right to social care and health	15
13 - Human rights / My right to education	16
14 - Human rights / My right to work	17
15 - Human rights / Living Democracy	17
16 - Human rights / Globetrotters - My right to move within and out of the borders of each	18
country	
17 - Human rights / Welcome, refugees!	19
18 - Human rights / My right to say no to hate speech	20
19 - Human rights / The Right to Public Assembly	20
20 - Human rights / My right to play - Traditional games	21
21 - Human rights / Copyright	22
22 - Human rights / Duties and Limitations	23
1 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / What's diversity? (All different all equal)	24
2 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Prejudges and stereotypes	25
3 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Identity and diversity (ME-Others)	26
4 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Social Inclusion/Exclusion	27
5 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Racism: Stop and Play! (How to combat Racism)	28
6 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / I am able to do it! (Disability)	29
7 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Bullying: What should I do? (Diversity at school)	30
8 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Pink and Blue (Man and Woman)	31
9 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Sexual Orientation	31
10 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Intolerance/Discrimination	32
11 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Young-Old	33
12 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Religion	33
13 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Social Status	34
14 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Cultural / Ethnic Diversity	35
15 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Hotel Great Europe (Country - Language)	36
16 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Whose Body is this?	36
17 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Social Inclusion and Sustainable Development	37
ME-YOU-US project No. 2018-1-BG01-KA201-047913	<u> </u>

ME-YOU-US project No. 2018-1-BG01-KA201-047913

11

FUNDACIÓN ALTIUS







***.	Co-funded by the
	Erasmus+ Programme
	of the European Union



19 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Phobias and isms 39 20 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Diversity and Identities 40 21 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Careers for everyone 41 22 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / What is it like to be hunted? 41 1 - Identity and Active Citizenship / My identities – me as a person, me as a citizen 42 2 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school as a place for active citizenship 43 3 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community 45 4 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community 45 5 - Identity and Active Citizenship / We debate, We decide (Active citizenship and the rule of law) 46 6 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizens of Europe (Active citizens of United Europe) 47 7 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Save the Earth (Organizing campaigns for environment protection) 48 9 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 11 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 12 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Corganizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 12 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship	of the European Union	
20 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Diversity and Identities 40 21 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Careers for everyone 41 22 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / What is it like to be hunted? 41 1 - Identity and Active Citizenship / My identities – me as a person, me as a citizen 42 2 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community 45 3 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community 45 4 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The active citizen knows the public institutions which are important for citizenship activities 46 a. 6 - Identity and Active Citizenship / We debate, We decide (Active citizens of United Europe) 47 7 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Action for Change (Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement) 48 9 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Save the Earth (Organizing campaigns for environment protection) 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizenship and the media 52 14 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Corganizing campaigns for combating violence 50 <td< td=""><td>18 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Climate change and poverty</td><td>38</td></td<>	18 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Climate change and poverty	38
21 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Careers for everyone 41 22 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / What is it like to be hunted? 41 11 - Identity and Active Citizenship / My identities – me as a person, me as a citizen 42 2 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school as a place for active citizenship 43 3 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community 45 4 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The active citizen knows the public institutions which are important for citizenship activities 45 5 - Identity and Active Citizenship / We debate, We decide (Active citizenship and the rule of law) 46 6 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizens of Europe (Active citizens of United Europe) 47 7 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Save the Earth (Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement) 48 9 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 12 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Eropean values 52 14 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Eropean values 53 15 - Identity and Active Citizenship /	19 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Phobias and isms	39
22 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / What is it like to be hunted? 41 1 - Identity and Active Citizenship / My identities – me as a person, me as a citizen 42 2 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community 43 3 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community 45 4 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The active citizen knows the public institutions which are important for citizenship activities 45 5 - Identity and Active Citizenship / We debate, We decide (Active citizenship and the rule of law) 46 6 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Action for Change (Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement) 47 7 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Save the Earth (Organizing campaigns for environment protection) 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 12 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship 53 14 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution	20 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Diversity and Identities	40
1 - Identity and Active Citizenship / My identities – me as a person, me as a citizen 42 2 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school as a place for active citizenship 43 3 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community 45 4 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The active citizen knows the public institutions which are important for citizenship adtivities 45 5 - Identity and Active Citizenship / We debate, We decide (Active citizenship and the rule of Iaw) 46 6 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizens of Europe (Active citizens of United Europe) 47 7 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Action for Change (Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement) 48 9 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 12 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizenship and the media 52 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution 53 15 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution 53 15 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens 54 17 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citi	21 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / Careers for everyone	41
2 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school as a place for active citizenship 43 3 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community 45 4 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The active citizen knows the public institutions which are important for citizenship activities 45 5 - Identity and Active Citizenship / We debate. We decide (Active citizenship and the rule of law) 46 6 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizens of Europe (Active citizens of United Europe) 47 7 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Action for Change (Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement) 48 8 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / How to Build your Dream School 49 11 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizenship and the media 52 14 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution 53 15 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution 53 16 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizenship 53 17 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizenship 53 16 - Identity a	22 - Diversity and Social Inclusion / What is it like to be hunted?	41
3 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community 45 4 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The active citizen knows the public institutions which are important for citizenship activities 45 5 - Identity and Active Citizenship / We debate, We decide (Active citizenship and the rule of law) 46 6 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizens of Europe (Active citizens of United Europe) 47 7 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Action for Change (Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement) 48 8 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 12 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship 53 15 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens 54 17 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment 55 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizenship and the media 52 14 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizenship 53	1 - Identity and Active Citizenship / My identities – me as a person, me as a citizen	42
4 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The active citizen knows the public institutions which are important for citizenship activities 45 5 - Identity and Active Citizenship / We debate, We decide (Active citizenship and the rule of law) 46 6 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizens of Europe (Active citizens of United Europe) 47 7 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Action for Change (Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement) 47 8 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Save the Earth (Organizing campaigns for environment protection) 48 9 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 12 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution 53 16 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution 53 15 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment 56 17 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment 56 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment 56 16 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment 56 <	2 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school as a place for active citizenship	43
important for citizenship activities465 - Identity and Active Citizenship / We debate, We decide (Active citizenship and the rule of law)466 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizens of Europe (Active citizens of United Europe)477 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Action for Change (Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement)478 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Save the Earth (Organizing campaigns for environment protection)489 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need4810 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence5012 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence5013 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers5113 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active conflict resolution5315 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active conflict resolution5316 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	3 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Me as a citizen of the local community	45
law)476 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizens of Europe (Active citizens of United Europe)477 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Action for Change (Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement)478 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Save the Earth (Organizing campaigns for environment protection)489 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need4810 - Identity and Active Citizenship / How to Build your Dream School4911 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence5012 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers5113 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers5113 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship5315 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship5316 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution5317 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Community engagement5821 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	4 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The active citizen knows the public institutions w important for citizenship activities	hich are 45
7 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Action for Change (Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement) 47 8 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Save the Earth (Organizing campaigns for environment protection) 48 9 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need 48 10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 11 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence 50 12 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers 51 13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship 53 15 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution 53 16 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution 53 16 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment 56 17 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment 56 19 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market 57 20 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power! 59 22 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance! 60	5 - Identity and Active Citizenship / We debate, We decide (Active citizenship and the law)	rule of 46
involvement)488 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Save the Earth (Organizing campaigns for environment489 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need4810 - Identity and Active Citizenship / How to Build your Dream School4911 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence5012 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers5113 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers5113 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship5315 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution5316 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5821 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	6 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizens of Europe (Active citizens of United Eur	ope) 47
protection)1489 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in need4810 - Identity and Active Citizenship / How to Build your Dream School4911 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence5012 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers5113 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizenship and the media5214 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship5315 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution5316 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / European values5518 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!60	7 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Action for Change (Organizing campaigns for der involvement)	mocratic 47
10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / How to Build your Dream School4911 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence5012 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers5113 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizenship and the media5214 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship5315 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution5316 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / European values5518 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	8 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Save the Earth (Organizing campaigns for environ protection)	nment 48
11 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence5012 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers5113 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizenship and the media5214 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship5315 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution5316 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / European values5518 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	9 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for support of people in ne	ed 48
12 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers5113 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizenship and the media5214 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship5315 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution5316 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / European values5518 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5921 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	10 - Identity and Active Citizenship / How to Build your Dream School	49
13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizenship and the media5214 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship5315 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution5316 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / European values5518 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	11 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Organizing campaigns for combatting violence	50
14 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship5315 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution5316 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / European values5518 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Community engagement5821 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	12 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active customers	51
15 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution5316 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / European values5518 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Community engagement5821 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	13 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Citizenship and the media	52
16 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens5417 - Identity and Active Citizenship / European values5518 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Community engagement5821 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	14 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Active communication for democratic citizenship	p 53
17 - Identity and Active Citizenship / European values5518 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Community engagement5821 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	15 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Effective conflict resolution	53
18 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment5619 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Community engagement5821 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	16 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Networking between active citizens	54
19 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market5720 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Community engagement5821 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	17 - Identity and Active Citizenship / European values	55
20 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Community engagement5821 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	18 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Protect the environment	56
21 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!5922 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	19 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Solidarity Market	
22 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!60	20 - Identity and Active Citizenship / Community engagement	58
	21 - Identity and Active Citizenship / You have the power!	59
Conclusions 61	22 - Identity and Active Citizenship / The school is my chance!	60
	Conclusions	61

Introduction

The initial version of the Resource Pack of "My Europe – your Europe – your say" – ME-YOU-US (Erasmus+ - Key Action 2: Strategic Partnerships in School Education) project was ready in September 2019. During the first joint staff training event the teachers were introduced to the available training resources and the teaching methods and after the training event they started delivering training activities with their students making use of the lesson plans and the e-resources. Each teacher in the international trainings was obliged to deliver six training activities the minimum. The national coordinators made a distribution of the lessons to make sure that all 66 training resources would be used at







national level. The same procedure was followed after the second, third and fourth joint staff training events.

The partners designed a feedback form and the teachers had to fill it in after delivering each training session with their students. Every lesson had its specific evaluation form. All feedback forms were uploaded as Google forms. The questions comprise multiple choice answers so that the data would be easily processed, but they also have an option for comments and recommendations where respondents were asked to share their opinion about the specific lesson they have piloted, report some drawbacks, make suggestions for changes or describe what was specifically successful considering their own and the students' opinion.

The report sums up teachers' feedback for all 66 training resources and provides information about the feedback of separate training resources.

At the end, conclusions are drawn, allowing to show an overview of the teachers' feedback.

Feedback form questions

TEACHING TOLERANCE, DIVERSITY AND ACTIVE CITIZENSHIP WITH -MY EUROPE – YOUR EUROPE – YOUR SAY- PROJECT	1. In what country do you teach? Please, choose only one answer.
Dear teachers, You have delivered a training session making use of the suggested activities in HR1: My human rights are 30! - training resource of "My Europe - Your Europe - Your Say" project. Your feedback is really valuable to us. The authors of the training resources will be glad to know your and your students' opinion about the described activities, and make the suggested edits, if needed. Answering the questions will take you no more than 5 minutes. Thank you for delivering the training and taking time to answer the questions in this form.	 Bulgaria Greece Poland Portugal Romania Spain
elena.spas@gmail.com (not shared) Switch account	🔘 Spain





2. What is the age of your students? *

O 7 to 11		The suggested activities contribute to achieving the main objectives of the project, namely teach students to know their human rights, to be responsible
0 11-12		citizens, be tolerant and open to a versatile world. * Please, choose one answer based on whether you agree or disagree with the satement.
0 12-13		O Strongly agree
0 13-14		O Agree
		O I don't know
0 14-15		O Disagree
0 15+		O Strongly disagree
4. The content is free from bias in describing ethnic groups, gender, age, disabilities, cultures, religion, etc. *		
O Strongly agree	5. The contents an peculiarities of m	nd the suggested activities are appropriate for the age y students. *
O Agree	Strongly agree	
O I don't know	O Agree	
O Disagree	O I don't know	
O Strongly disagree	O Disagree	
O Other:	O Strongly disagr	ee
Please, share your opinion and suggestions	Please, share you	r opinion and suggestions.
Your answer	Your answer	
6. The content raised my students' interest. The the activities are m meaningful for the students. *	otivating and	7. The activities encourage discussion among students. *
O Strongly agree		O Strongly agree
O Agree		O Agree
O I don't know		O I don't know
O Disagree		O Disagree
O Strongly disagree		O Strongly disagree
Please, share your opinion and suggestions.		Please, share your opinion and suggestions.
Please, share your opinion and suggestions. Your answer		Please, share your opinion and suggestions. Your answer

ME-YOU-US project No. 2018-1-BG01-KA201-047913





22

Co-funded by the Erasmus+ Programme of the European Union		Area 20 Are Energi
8. The activities duplicate real-life situations. *		
O Strongly agree		
O Agree		
🔘 I don't know	9. The manual economizes on preparation time on behalf of the teacher. *	
O Disagree	O Strongly agree	
Strongly disagree	Agree	
	Disagree Strongly disagree	
Please, share your opinion and suggestions.		
riease, shale your opinion and suggestions.		
Your answer	Please, share your opinion and suggestions.	
 10. The e-resources and the Teachers Manual are easily accessed on-line. The materials can be stored off-line and used a number of times. * Strongly agree Agree I don't know 	 11. The instructions are clear and understandable. T explanation of the procedures for the teacher. * Strongly agree Agree I dpn't know Disagree Strongly disagree 	⁻ here is enough guidance and
Strongly disagree	Please, share your opinion and suggestions.	
• • • •	Your answer	
Please, share your opinion and suggestions.		
Your answer	Submit Pa	age 1 of 1 Clear form

Specific feedback forms' results

Human Rights 1: My human rights are 30!

https://forms.gle/u3vuqAvZyDf21zN6A

ME-YOU-US project No. 2018-1-BG01-KA201-047913

FUNDACIÓN ALTIUS

^{години} "БРАТЯ МИЛАДИНОВИ" - БУРГА радиция и съвременност

aenaÿ





Human Rights 4: My right to equity

https://forms.gle/ggjfURHMeqSmp8xs9





Human Rights 5: My right to gender equity

https://forms.gle/CwFodvjTYfehnoWZA





Human Rights 6: My right to equity and nationality

https://forms.gle/tXQtAzDY9vVMxAsv9











Human Rights 8: My right to opinion and expression

https://forms.gle/ApzquvmZiotMNpPWA



Human Rights 9: My right to freedom

https://forms.gle/WupF58AxrZn6YMbC8





Human Rights 10: My right to justice and law

https://forms.gle/BYuiLHTrBcen8mPw8





Human Rights 11: My right to family

https://forms.gle/nQtrfmnSuHTXQTbe7



Co-funded by the Erasmus+ Programme of the European Union 3. The suggested activities contribute to achieving the mair			I. The content is free from bias in describing ethnic gro uthures, religion, etc.		5. The conten students.	nts and the suggested activities a	HT CORONE TOUR CORONE TOUR SAVE	peculiarities of my
namely teach students to know their human rights, to be re open to a versatile world.	sponsible citizens, be tolerant and	C	alteres, religion, etc.					
12 responses	 Strongly agree Agree I don't know Disagree Strongly disagree 	1	2 responses	Strongly agree Agree Idan's trace Idan's trace Disagree Strongly disagree	12 responses	33.35 66.7%	Strong) Agree I don't Disagre Strong)	cnow e
			for the students.		iou in igrai	7. The activities encourage discu	ussion among students.	
Please, share your opinion and suggestions 1 response Предвид факта, че учениците от 8, клас се обучаваха основно създадат клитиета, но представика и коментираха стиско от сериали, в които "различиете" съзвейства са естествена част Чистичист, "911. Стереотлите в мисленето трудно се предо по отопрени да примат гразличиете.	различни популярни телевизионни от общността - "Модерно семейство",		12 responses	 Strongly agree Agree I don't know Disagree Strongly disagree 		12 responses	33.3%	 Strongly agree Agree I don't know Disagree Strongly disagree
8. The activities duplicate real-life situations.	 Strongly agree Agree I dan tinow Diagree Strongly disagree 		Please, share your opinion and suggestions. 1 response Подобни теми са все още табу за голяма част от семе проекта дава нови възможности за осмисляне на раз		отата по	9. The manual economizes of 12 responses	on preparation time on beh	alf of the teacher. Strongly agree Agree I don't knew Strongly disagree Strongly disagree
 The e-resources and the Teachers Manual are easily acc be stored off-line and used a number of times. 	essed on-line. The materials can	0。	 The instructions are clear and understandable. There of the procedures for the teacher. Presponses 	is enough guidance and explai	nation			
12 responses	Strongly agree Agree Agree Jobs Disagree Strongly disagree		33.5% 64.7%	Strongly agree Agree Agree Idon't know Disagree Strongly disagree				
Please, share your opinion and suggestions. 1 response								
За съжаление, не всички ученици могат самостоятелно да из определено изисква повече усилия от страна на учителя, за д								

Human Rights 12: My right to social care and health

https://forms.gle/Jqedfcd61DajYKZd6





Human Rights 13: My right to education

https://forms.gle/U2roLhW6kJ7m4tJg7





ME-YOU-US project No. 2018-1-BG01-KA201-047913

Human Rights 15: Living democracy

Strongly agree
 Agree
 I don't know
 Disagree
 Strongly disag

of the procedures for the teacher

Strongly 9 (75%)

Strongly agree
 Agree
 I dpn't know
 Disagree
 Strongly disag

12 resp

be stored off-line and used a number of times

Strongly agr
 Agree
 I don't know
 Disagree
 Strongly disa

12 resp nses





Human Rights 16: My right to move within and out of the borders of each country

https://forms.gle/fLzooE8K3rtmdcfm7









Human Rights 18: My right to say no to hate



Human Rights 19: The right to public assembly

https://forms.gle/x6XhXMjccKM68PJLA



Co-funded by the Erasmus+ Programme of the European Union Construction of the Sector open to a versatile work.		4. The content is free from bias in describing ethnic g cultures, religion, etc. 11 responses	roups, gender, age, disabilities, Storogy igen Agre I ont loan Disagre Storgly dagree	 S. The contents and the suggested activities are appropriate fistures. 11 regores 	Stoopy spre Agre Agre Despre Despre Drongly diagre
Please, share your opinion and suggestions 3 responses		Please, share your opinion and suggestions 3 responses			
Учениците много активно се включваха в разискването на	а темата.	Участниците сами посочваха изводите от гледаните ме	териали		
Учебните ресурси допринасят за постигане на зададените	цели.	Напълно е лишено от всякакви предразсъдъци.		8. The activities duplicate real-life situations.	
The students played and took an active part in the activities.		The students played and took an active part in the activities	8.	11 responses	
6. The content raised my students' interest. The the active for the students. 11 responses	vities are motivating and meaningful Strangly agree Agree Agree Strangly dangee Strangly dangee	7. The activities encourage discussion among stude 11 responses	e Stongly agrio Agre Gant Kow Diagreo Stongly diagree	6.55	 Strangh ague Agre ducit know Diagnos Strangh diagnee
54.5%		45.5% Please, share your opinion and suggestions.		Please, share your opinion and suggestions. 2 responses Децата споделяха свои наблюдения от мириите ст нациат град миналото лато.	ьбирания (протести), които бяха организирани в
Please, share your opinion and suggestions.		3 responses		And from the lives of the students.	
		Имаше дискусия.			
Участваха активно.		Провокираха интересни дискусии,както и сериозно з	амисляне.		and the second sector star
Дейностите бяха изключително интересни за учениците.		The students expressed their opinion.		 The instructions are clear and understandable. There is of the procedures for the teacher. 	enougn guidance and explanation
The sudents had fun.				11 responses	
9. The manual economizes on preparation time on behalf 11 responses	be	The e-resources and the Teachers Manual are easily access stored off-line and used a number of times. sponses	ed on-line. The materials can Stongy agree Agree Agree Stongy desgree Stongy desgree	30.8% 63.8%	Shangh ages Ages Ages Ages Ages Agen Agen Agen Ages Ages Strangly disagree
		63.6%		Please, share your opinion and suggestions. 3 responses	
Please, share your opinion and suggestions. 2 responses				Много добре са подбрани акцентите в темата.	
				Напълно достатъчни и достъпни за преподавателя, така че д	а бъдат разяснени по време на урока.
Темата е много добре организирана.				Yes.	
Definitely is a big help.					

Human Rights 20: My right to play

https://forms.gle/7cS3PgL3nDF7U4vM9



	in taket note factor note, iso
). The content is free from bias in describing ethnic groups, gender, age, disabilities, ultures, religion, etc. 7 responses	5. The contents and the suggested activities are appropriate for the age peculiarities of my students. 17 responses
25.35 25.35 1 don't loow 1 don't loow 3 Strongly disagree 4.175	23.5% 11.8% 58.8%
lease, share your opinion and suggestions response	Please, share your opinion and suggestions. 4 responses
Предложените игри са подходящи за всички деца и не предполагат неравенотво между тях.	I would choose different games because they were too easy and short. Някои от дейностите са неприлохоми за моите ученици
	Yes!! The activities were appropiate for the age group and students felt very motivated while doing them. This workshop has been the most interesting for them.
	Jocurile sugerate (plus cele tradiționale adăugate de mine) nu prea au legătură cu preocupările și preferințele elevilor.
7. The activities encourage discussion among students. 17 responses	8. The activities duplicate real-life situations. 17 responses
52.5% 23.4% 23.4%	52.9%, 52.9%, 55.3%
Please, share your opinion and suggestions. 3 responses	Please, share your opinion and suggestions. 3 responses
Информирайки се за своите права, осъзнават, че никой от тях не би бил щастлив да му бъ право. По-скоро се чувстват солидарни.	Всеки може да посочи ситуация, която да го засяга.
Yes, and it was great to see how different their opinions were. We have a lot of students who cor different countries such as Dominican Republic, Peru and Philippines and they were all discussir	absolutelyi E fortată promovarea jocurilor tradiționale.
Jocurile propriu zise restrâng comunicarea la obiectivele acestora iar partea legată de introducer	
arept se reduce in descripter. The e-resources and the Teachers Manual are easily accessed on-line. The materials ca stored off-line and used a number of times. exponses	 11. The instructions are clear and understandable. There is enough guidance and explanation of the procedures for the teacher. 17 responses
Stordy agee Agee 1155 1255 1256 1256	23.5% 23.5% 76.5%
ase, share your opinion and suggestions. sponse	Please, share your opinion and suggestions. 1 response
es! It was very easy for us to access to the different activities.	Презентацията за конвенцията на ООН за правата на детето и игрите са лесни и достъпни за разбиране от децата.
	thurse, religion, etc. Terporose ease, share your opinion and suggestions reportse The activities encourage discussion among students. The activities encourage and suggestions. The activities encourage and an activities encourage and the wave a lot of students who cord afferent and used a number of times. The activities encourage and the The activities Manual are easily accessed on-line. The materiales activities and and used a number of times. The activities encourage and the The activities Manual are easily accessed on-line. The materiales activities are activities encourage at a distribution and suggestions. The activities encourage at a state a time activities at a distribution activities at a a distribution activities at a a distribution activities at a a activities at a a antipote of times. The act

Human Rights 21: Copyright

https://forms.gle/RcyTHCfD1TagmagK7





Human Rights 22: Duties and limitations

https://forms.gle/K6gZUS2Y1XRbnWbq9







Diversity and Social Inclusion 1: What's diversity?

https://forms.gle/9xjQmPwuQZK6XWxV6





https://forms.gle/bEmiaHv6q41HAA6G6





Diversity and Social Inclusion 3: Identity and diversity

https://forms.gle/tGw8w59n5276doSs7











Diversity and Social Inclusion 5: Racism: Stop and

play!



Diversity and Social Inclusion 6: I am able to do it! (Disability)

https://forms.gle/QFi1ckFzb9f2biFs5





Diversity and Social Inclusion 7: Bullying: What should I do?

https://forms.gle/8mVHZWFZePquYZ1M6







Diversity and Social Inclusion 8: Pink and blue







Diversity and Social Inclusion 9: Sexual orientation

https://forms.gle/i2dK3uuf4XCbtpxi8



Discrimination

https://forms.gle/cYGU5FKdmvCemWUt7





Подана и сание - Брага и сани







Diversity and Social Inclusion 12: Religion



Diversity and Social Inclusion 13: Social status

https://forms.gle/gQkSihocA2UJYeFNA





Diversity and Social Inclusion 14: Cultural / Ethnic Diversity

https://forms.gle/uQXJCtJwAFaZ34Av5







Co-funded by the Erasmus+ Programme of the European Union

Diversity and Social Inclusion 16: Whose body is this?

https://forms.gle/HDkT2W7q79SieRvQ9



Diversity and Social Inclusion 17: Social inclusion and sustainable development

https://forms.gle/AC3r6uNy5bjUbkzc8




Diversity and Social Inclusion 18: Climate change and poverty

https://forms.gle/6tT1A5Na6WipNBq18





Diversity and Social Inclusion 19: Phobias and isms https://forms.gle/cZfXcFBcrp723R0J7





Diversity and Social Inclusion 20: Diversity and identities

https://forms.gle/kh3cxsLWWBKL2dyF7







Diversity and Social Inclusion 21: Careers for everyone

https://forms.gle/QR2pBkPMDJtNYPam7





Diversity and Social Inclusion 22: What's like to be hunted?

https://forms.gle/QLqoeVJb4381Gdb47







Identity and Active Citizenship 1: My identities me as a person, me as a citizen

https://forms.gle/DLgdtHVwbaqrNVWK9

ME-YOU-US project No. 2018-1-BG01-KA201-047913

" Aenaç







Identity and Active Citizenship 2: The school as a place for active citizenship

https://forms.gle/UwTn4a7UQcHptweF6





ME-YOU-US project No. 2018-1-BG01-KA201-047913



Identity and Active Citizenship 4: The active citizen knows the public institutions which are important for citizenship activities

(`}`]



Identity and Active Citizenship 5: We debate, we decide (Active citizenship and the rule of law)

https://forms.gle/A1H6sz4SiY6S7dP6A





Identity and Active Citizenship 6: Citizens of Europe

https://forms.gle/39FZDe5Z8PbZUMdH6





Identity and Active Citizenship 7: Organizing campaigns for democratic involvement







Identity and Active Citizenship 8: Organizing campaigns for environment protection

https://forms.gle/VwaGrTMb5bhepHMs6



Identity and Active Citizenship 9: Organizing campaigns for support of people in need <u>https://forms.gle/t86euPqokKxo6LiK6</u>









Identity and Active Citizenship 11: Organizing campaigns for combating violence

https://forms.gle/kftxuTDeipSRfLRh9





customers

https://forms.gle/2wx1ew74HABX9kiN8









Identity and Active Citizenship 14: Active communication for democratic citizenship

https://forms.gle/4YwXzWB7kWGHATwX8



Identity and Active Citizenship 15: Effective conflict resolution

https://forms.gle/7NQiXkaYDAEXgf1A6





Identity and Active Citizenship 16: Networking between active citizens

https://forms.gle/QifS7iMypQBeXvxK7







Identity and Active Citizenship 17: European values

https://forms.gle/TnQ87nSm42QFPJ5t7





Identity and Active Citizenship 18: Protect the environment

https://forms.gle/5xBLxmoKryEj3JSAA





Identity and Active Citizenship 19: Solidarity market

https://forms.gle/mM3mHXqJ2mTQ7US1A







Identity and Active Citizenship 20: Community engagement

https://forms.gle/RReghAtLBnBpx7fo9





Identity and Active Citizenship 21: You have the power!

https://forms.gle/6niS2USk4JQuF5qz7





Identity and Active Citizenship 22: The school is my chance!

https://forms.gle/7sZvDFMY9VziAHcH6





Conclusions

Arriving at the end of the project completion, this report is useful regarding the overall opinion of teachers regarding the resource pack created by the ME-YOU-US project after they have been using it during the two years of implementation. The answers reveal the general satisfaction with the designed training resources both by the teachers as trainers, and by the students. The majority of the answers are in the spectrum of total approval and approval. The few case of 'no opinion' or 'disapproval' could be explained with the age of the students (some primary school teachers also used the manual with students aged 10). Of course, there is a big difference in the development of a child between 11 and 15 years old (which is the target group of the project). Subsequently, some training resources are more suitable to be used with students in the upper range, and some might be used with younger ones.

The most valuable information in the feedback forms were the respondents' comment and recommendations. The evaluation experts in each country validated the recommendations, contacted the authors and suggested some changes so as to meet teachers' needs and the reported drawbacks. Some of teachers even sent us emails with their recommendations and remarks.







The comments from the feedback forms will also be used in prospective trainings in the organized national and international training courses by the consortium as a follow-up.

Based on the data collected in the present feedback report, it can be stated that the partners have created a resource pack with high quality practical activities which support teachers in their task to educate knowledgeable and responsible citizens; citizens who know their rights and respect the rights of the others; who understand that being a citizen means having also obligations as rights; who value the diversity of the world and respect other's opinion; who know who they are with their unique characteristics and are confident and proud with who they are.

